

PROJECT MANAGEMENT – MAINTENANCE ENGINEER – CUSTOMER LIAISON

Experienced engineer with a strong background in project management in the utilities and the petroleum refining industry sectors in North America, North Africa, Middle East and South Asia. Extensive expertise in maintenance and shutdown planning and scheduling.

- Recognized expertise in FEED, EPCM and EPIC turnkey projects
- Strong management capabilities that resulted in completing multi-million \$ projects within budget and schedule
- Commitment to quality, efficiency, environment and health and safety
- Demonstrated strong commercial capabilities
- Organization of consistent and effective implementation of systems, assurance gate reviews and other project governance deliverables
- Fluent in Arabic and English
- Available for international mandates
- Excellent communication skills
- MS Projects, Excel and Access

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Business Development

DIGITAL TRACK ENGINEERING
AND TECHNICAL SERVICES
Calgary
2015- PRESENT

- Creation of joint ventures with, among others, the following companies :
 - Schrack Technik Electric Manufacturing Co. – Bosnia
 - Ekva Electric Manufacturing Co. – Bosnia
 - Total Protection Limited & Eutech International Consulting Group – UK
 - TEQ Tvornica Electro Opreme Co. – Bosnia
 - BEN Engineering & Design – Italy
 - Al Waha Oil Co. – Libya
 - Zueitina Oil Co. – Libya
 - Sirte Oil Co. – Libya
 - RASCO – Libya
 - General Electric Co. of Libya – Libya
 - AMI Health Care of Boston – Libya
 - CHIEFTAIN Engineering & Construction Group – Dublin - Libya
 - BEN Engineering Network Co. – Italy – Libya
 - HVA Worldwide Agricultural Development Co. – Netherlands - Libya
 - And others...

Maintenance Engineer

ZAWIA REFINERY
Lybia
2012 - 2015

- Design on maintenance strategies, procedures and methods
- Diagnosis of breakdown problems
- Quality assurance inspections
- Execution of scheduled maintenance shutdowns
- Responding to and managing emergencies
- Improvement of health and safety procedures

Master scheduler – Project Manager

SALICO MECHANICAL AND
INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING
Lybia
2010 - 2012

- Development and maintenance of project master schedule and resource plan
- Development, management and monitoring of a multiple cogeneration power plant project
- Control of project progress, productivity of subcontractors, costs and changes
- Management and monitoring of budgets, cash flow projections and financial reporting

Tech Specialist

MECON LOCKERBIE HOLE
GROUP
Calgary
2009 - 2010

- Development of proposal schedule
- Preparation of equipment and materials list
- Planning and scheduling

Project Control Specialist

JACOBS CANADA INC.
Calgary
2007 - 2010

- Master project control – Nexen inc – Calgary
- Sr. Project control Specialist – Syncrude – Fort McMurray
- Sr. Turnaround Planner – Syncrude – Fort McMurray

Project Control Specialist

QATAR PETROLEUM
Qatar
1998 - 2006

- Sr. Project Control Supervisor
- Materials and documentation Supervisor

Project Manager

VARIOUS PROJECTS
1984 - 2010

- Executive board of Iron and Steel Complex – Libya
- Sirte Oil company – Libya
- Mecon Oil Company – Libya

EDUCATION

- M. ENG., MECH ENGINEER –AL FATAH UNIVERSITY – LIBYA
- B.Sc. MECHANICAL ENGINEER – UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT – CONNECTICUT – USA

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

- ⦿ Fundamentals of project management
- ⦿ Project planning and control
- ⦿ Project engineering management
- ⦿ Managing fast track mega EPC projects

ASSOCIATIONS

- ⦿ Project Management Institute – USA
- ⦿ Professional Engineering Syndicate (PE) - Libya